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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPUCANTv /^A/^^'ptkahn.. 

^^P^S^^x, ^^^^^^ COMMERCIAL: $150.00 , . ^ 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 ^A^^ 

ARICA^Z USE ~ /) M f / ' 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE $ 60. O^ 

t ) ^ -

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ 3^, CrQ 

DISBURSEMENTS; 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE^V .̂. .^... $ ^>60 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE.. Mmn:, ^.. s''/3,r0. 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE.../...' $ 
PUBLIC HEARING- PER PAGE $̂  
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $_ 

TOTAL ^,22LLS^ 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELIM. MEETINGP\\'^J-. . .r. $ ^^.b^ 
2ND PRELIM L^jT^lal^ $ .^j.g^ 
3RD PRELIM .'.. .1 S 
PUBUC HEARING $ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) $ 

^ ^ ^ * 

TOTAL $ ^0.,rt). 

MISC. CHARGES: 
5 _ 

TOTAL $ f^ytpU. 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT $ 3^' ^ . 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) $ 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT . S^^T^^ 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

DECEIPT 
*865-S002 

Chin, NeaSum ^0^-^^i 

09/27/SOOS 

Received $ 50*00 for Zonins Board Fees on 09/27/2002* Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's off ice. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Qerk 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

January 28, 2003 

Nea Sum Chin 
21 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: ZBA #02-54 VARIANCE REQUEST 

Dear Ms. Chin: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel fi-ee 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours. 

Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL 6-4-18 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

NEA SUM CHIN 
AREA VARIANCES 

#02-54 

WHEREAS, NEA SUM CHIN, owners of 21 Clark View Road, New Windsor, New York, 
12553, has made apphcation before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 4 ft. 2" side yard variance 
for existing shed in an r-4 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 28th day of October, 2002 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, Mary Chin, the applicant's wife, appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were t\\'o spectators appearing at the pubhc hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application, however, one 
person did advise the Board in writing of an opinion. This written opinion expressed no opposition 
to the application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential 
properties. 

(b) The shed was in existence prior to the time that the present applicant purchased the 
property. 

(c) The shed is located on a concrete slab and it would be economically impractical for 
the applicant to move the shed. 



(d) The shed is similar to other sheds in the neighborhood. 

(e) The applicant has received no complaints, either formal or informal, about the shed. 

(f) The shed does not cause the ponding or collection of water or divert the flow of 
drainage from the property. 

(g) The shed is not built on top of any water or sewer easements, wells or septic systems. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made 
decision in this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless are warranted. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law 
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the 
health, safety and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a 4 ft. 2 inch side yard variance for existing shed at 21 Clarkview Road in an R-4 
zone as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector 
and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and 
Applicant. 

Dated: January 14, 2003 

Chairman (J 
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October 28, 2002 19 

CHIN. NEA SUM 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 4.2 ft. side yard variance for 
existing shed at 21 Clarkview Road in an R-4 zone. 

Ms. Mary Chin appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Is there anyone in the audience who wishes 
to speak on this matter? Please let the record show 
there is none. 

MS. CORSETTI: For the record, we sent out 68 notices, 
there were 68 legal notices that went out to adjacent 
property owners. 

MS. CHIN: I have one reply. 

MR. TORLEY: Receive this in the matter of Nea Sum 
Chin, I don't know who this is from, Francis A. O'Neil 
who in summary we have absolutely no objection to this 
shed. Yes, ma'am? 

MS. CHIN: I just, here's the picture of the shed and 
it's 6 feet, it's an existing shed, I would move it but 
it's just, it's too big, I can't move the shed and so I 
need a variance of approximately 4 feet so I can keep 
the shed. 

MR. RIVERA: Does it have a foundation? 

MS. CHIN: It's on a slab. 

MR. TORLEY: So it would be economically infeasible to 
move the shed? 

MS. CHIN: Yeah, unless you guys want to help me move 
it. 

MR. TORLEY: We don't have any deals with 
chiropractors. 

MR. BABCOCK: I understand that the shed was there when 
you bought this house. 
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October 28, 2002 20 

MS. CHIN: Yes. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's something that the board should 
know. 

MR. TORLEY: It's a pre-existing shed, do other people 
in the neighborhood have similar kinds of sheds, not 
necessarily identical but other people have sheds? 

MS. CHIN: Yeah, similar. 

MR. TORLEY: Have you had any complaints from your 
neighbors about the shed? 

MS. CHIN: No. 

MR. TORLEY: Formal or informal? 

MS. CHIN: No. 

MR. TORLEY: The shed where it is doesn't cause 
drainage problems or obstruct traffic views or anything 
like that? 

MS. CHIN: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: It's not built over the top of water or 
sewer easements? 

MS. CHIN: No. 

MR. RIVERA: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Not yet. Now, did you have anything you 
wish to say? I'll open it up to the public. The shed 
is too close to her property line for the code, she's 
asking for a variance to let the shed stay where it is. 
So I'll close the public hearing and open it back to 
the members of the board. 

MR. RIVERA: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes, sir. 

MR. RIVERA: I make a motion we grant approval for Miss 



October 28, 2002 21 

Chin's requested 4.2 foot side variance for the 
existing shed at 21 Clarkview Road. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNT/ OF ORANGE:SrATE OF NEW YORK 

•X 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

o ^ ( ^ SERVICE 
^ € 4 _ _ A 6 f i i A J i i J i i ; BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

_/bei being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside in 
New Windsor, Orange County, N. Y. 

That on the i ^ d a y of O^AJ^^JJJ-' . I^OA , I compared the f^ ^ 
addresî ed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above application 
for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I 
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town 
of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

Jl_ day of C)h1f{..J^ . l^c^ 

Notary Public 

PATRICIA A. CORSETn 
Notary Public. State of New \brk 

No. 01BA4904434 
Qualrfred in Orange County ^ 

Commission Expires August 31, 2 O&O) 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12563 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

September 26, 2002 

Nea Sum Chin 
21 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 6-4-18 

Dear Ms. Chin: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $85.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $60.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

^[^lAQl>>(LaJ4 l^ao 
John McDonald 
Acting Assessor 

JM/lrd 
Attachments 

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA 



U: PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS / ̂  / ^ 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

. i i 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 
48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. ^^ 

Request of Nf̂ lFt o U m 1 . n m 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

being a VARIANCE of Section ^ ^ V ' / ^ .ySf'̂ -fif' IJfl/)^ V.^o^, 

for property situated as follows: 

known and designated as tax map Section 6 BIk. ^ Lot / ^ 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on the c3^ day of /^CbJpWjA^ 
2 0 j l ^ at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, 
New York beginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M. 

7/? n/<^ /\AA/n^ {>/i^v. Chairman 





Smooth Feed Sheets^''' 

Newburgh Water Supply 
City Hall 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

4 6-1-11 
John & Ellen Walsh 
26 Churkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Use template for 5160*̂  

-3-1 
"rancis & Lesley Pierri 
13ClarkviewRoad 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-1-1.3 
(Stephen & Regina Csubak 
8 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

'6-1-12 
Benny & Nancy Almodovar 
28 Clarkview Road 
lew Windsor, NY 12553 

W-2 
Lmold & Beverly Messer 

2 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

)-l-3 
Lector & Karen Ann Delgado 

10 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

J6-1-4 
Mark Trevorah 
Kelli Restivo 
12 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-1-5 '^'• 
Robert Bradley & Karen Bruno 
Joan March 
31 O'Dell Circle 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

16-1-6 
Kenneth & Elizabeth Strongreen 
16 Clarkview Road 

, New Windsor, NY 12553 

\6-l-7 
Albert & Margaret Lusardi 
18 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-1-13 
Janette Hyzer 
30 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6^1-14 
Itarry & Clyde Sweney 
32 Claricview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

^i-1-15 
xaphael & Carol Van Voorhis 
34 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

i 6-1-18 
Philip & Madeline Infante 
602 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

V, 2-2 
^ u l & Marianne Haarmann 
y Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

)-J-3 
:hard & Suzanne Campora 

4 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Vipcent & Angelina Russio 
6 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-3'-5 
(trick Sc Patricia Barry 
Knox Drive 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-\-6 
JiV iUiam & Evelyn Rothenbusch 

Knox Drive 
jw Windsor, NY 12553 

-3-7 
^avid Dolti 

ida Stanaway 
Knox Drive 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

I6-1-8 
Willard & Mary Jaime 
20 Claikview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

-2-3 
ichard 8c Lori Passaro 

1 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

t3-10 
illiam & Dorothea Brown 
(Mitchell Lane 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

^-1-9 
James & Frances Lego 
22 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

I 1-10 
Stacey Gilraore 
24 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

i-2-4 
id Doupona 

3 Knox Drive 
New Windsor. NY 12553 

^2-5 
Robert Hennessey 
5 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

jbert & Patricia Merkl 
'Mitchell Lane 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

(-3-12 
< liarles R. Shanahan Jr. 
V Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

X 

m AV2RY® Address Labels Laser 5160® 

file:///6-l-7


Smooth Feed Sheets^w Use template for 5160^ 

6-3-13 
Anthony Dirago Jr. 
^Mitchell Lane 

Windsor, NY 12553 

-4-6 
^John & Kathleen Hannon 
10 Mitchell Lane 
lew Windsor, NY 12553 

6-5-i4 
Jhirley Hassdenteufel 

Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-i-14 
Jter Reilly ETAL 
Jo Alice Reilly 

3 Mitchell Lane 
lew Windsor, NY 12553 

U-7 
John Fisher 
Luz Camilo-Fisher 
12 Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-^-25 
larles & Lucy Nergelovic 

rs Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

^3-15 
>seph Armisto 

Nina Cargain 
1 Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

5410 
Hichard & Anna Kenna 
32 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-i5-26 
ristine Smith 
Knox Drive 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

1-3-16 
^eorge & Evelyn Roman 

Clarkview Road 
lew Windsor, NY 12553 

v6^-17 
ithleen Kopchak 

15 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

)-4-l 
Rinail & Cemaliye Noun 

19 Clarkview Road 
.New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-M-ll 
)nna Verdiglione 

)f4 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-[-12 
D( reen & Michael Casey 
3® Knox Drive 
NewWmdsor,NY 12553 

istopher & Allison Jacopino 
38 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-5i28 
!4chard & Donna Dotson 

Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-5-29 
Harild Willis 
4i^Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-5/30 
sryl Grainger 
Knox Drive 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-H-2 
lony & Angela Oddo 

2 Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

t-14 
les & Francis O'Neil 

40 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-5/31 
)mas & Nancy Bailey 
Knox Drive 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

?-4V3 
)thy & Debra Gilchrist 

4 Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

1-4 
Rwecca Flores 
6 Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

jven & Jane Albano 
8 Mitchell Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

-15 
itthew & Corinne Lynch 

42 Knox Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

16 
ibin Piekaiz 

Curtis Worden 
44 Knox Drive 

few Windsor, NY 12553 ^, 

I A-n & 6-5-27 
Jeremiah & Patricia Quill 
23 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6|5-32 
lancy Sharp 

25 Clarkview Road 
NJbw Windsor, NY 12553 

^ 
6 5-33 

eiman & Marie Walker 
Bruce Walker Trustee 
27 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

i>-5-34 
. ] )iane Maskiell 
\pouglas Brown Jr. 
29 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

^ AVERY® Address Labels Laser 5160® 

file:///pouglas


Smooth Feed Sheets^" Use template for 5160® 

6-5.35 
Vincent & Mary Ellen Devito 
1 Resident Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

6-^-36 
}hn & Grace Schultz 

3 President Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

,6/5-37 
..enneth & Maria Maldonado 

5 President Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

seorge & Helen Mehlig 
7 President Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

5-39 
Ellen & Scott Meyer 
9 President Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

-5-40 
.uigi & Anna Muratore 

31 Clarkview Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

'6-5-46.1 
Marato Homes, LLC 
194 Milton Turnpike 
Milton, NY 12547 

6-5-46.223 
John & Maryanne Kochan 
P.O. Box 4627 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

mi PA/BikV® Address Labels Laser 5160® 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 0^'^ 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ^ ^ ^ ^ 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK \^\JW^m 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: September 13, 2002 

APPLICANT: NEA SUM CHIN 
21 CLARKVIEW RD. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 9/13/02 

FOR : EXISTING SHED 

LOCATED AT: 2 CLARKVIEW RD. 

ZONE: 6-4-18 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SINGLE FAMILY 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. 48-14 A,(lb) ACCESSORY BUILDINGS, SUCH BUILDING SHALL BE SETBACK lOFT. 
FROM ANY LOT LINE.. EXISTING SHED IS 5.8FT. FROM SIDE LOT LINE, A VARIANCE OF 
4.2FT. IS REQUIRED. 



^g€^^<^ 
BUILDING 

PERMITTED PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

ZONE: R-4 USE: ACCESSORY BUILDING 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ=D.. FRONT YD: 

REQ=D. SIDEYD: lOFT. 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ=DREARYD: 

REQ=D FRONTAGE: 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

5.8FT. 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

4.2FT. 
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IUF0RTANT 
YOU MUIT OAIU PQR Al l REQUifteD IHaPSCTiONa OF OOHItRUCTIOM 

OUiar inapaoiiona wll ba mada in moat oaBsa bid ihoaa Hated faaiow mint ba mada or Cartllloata of Oaoiipanoy may ba wlihhaid. Da not mlataka 
tin uniohadulad inip«olion for QM of limta lUlad baiaw. Unlaai an InipaoHon raport ja tail on tha Job indloi{in0 approval of ona of thaia inipaotions It hai 
not baan approved an*̂  it ia impropar to oontinua bayond ttiat point In llu work. Any diiapi^rovad worii muit ba ratnapaotod altar oorreollon. 

• . ^ • 

i . Whan axoavaUng la oomplatfl and footing forma ara In plaoalbaforapourlnfl.) V RECSVED 
2. Foundation inapaotlon. Chaok hara lor watarproollnfl and looting dralni. ^^ ^^ ' - . 
3. Inapaotgravelbaaaunderoonoraiaflooraandimdarilabplumbing. m ^ f S i ' ^ M^ «?FP 1 1 
4. Wlianframing,roii8t\piumblnfl.roufll\aieotrioandbaforabatngoovarad. ' ^ ^ ^ % ^ M I ^ t r i l 2 0 0 2 , 
6. Inaiilafion-
6. Final inapaoHon for CartlfloAta of Oooupanoy. Kava oh |\and alaobai inipeotion data and fine! oarililAd piSt'vDWfilBEfMffiJMENT 

compialed at ihli time. WeU water teat required and anglnaai'a oeriilloatian letter for aaptio ayatam requirad. 
7. PrWeway tnapaotion muat meat approval of Town Vtigtiway Suparintendenl A driveway bond may ba requtrad. 
B. (50.00 oharga for any aits that oalla for the tnapaotion twioa. 
B, Call 24 houra In ad\/anoa, with permit number, to aobaduia Inapaoilan. 
10. Thare will ba no inapaoiionaunieaayeBQW permit oard la poated. 
11. Bawsr psfmiti muat ba obtainad along with budding parmlta lor new h'ouiae. 
12. Saptiapermltmuit'beaubmlttedwitiiangtnear'a drawing and parotaal 
13. Road opaninfipermlta muat ba obtained from Town Ciork'aoffioa. 
14. AH bulldiiig parmllt wiH naad a Certliioala of Oooupanoy or a Gertifloata of Oompiienoa and hara la no fee for Ihli. 

fffiflF^" fifpfl*?^ THg BUiLDim mm APPimmu mu BE ACCEPTED ANom mifm 

I ilWM I l i w 11—JJ I I I — y » — II • n i l . I I II iiliMlUM 

F O R ' d F F i C E U S E ONLY: . , / . 
Bulldir^O P e r m i t # ' . ^ 5 0 6 9 - ^ y o / fc»-

Owner of Pramliea-

1PLEA8B PRINT CLEARLY - FILLOUT ALU INFORMATION WHICH APPU^S TO YOU 

1 ClAdX^ ViGj ^^. •( Phone# 5L2-^ >2>)2^ 
• • • - . 

MallfrigAddraaa ' : ^ faj^U • 

Name of Arohliaot 

Addraai, ^ j Phonâ  

NameofConfraotor 



Addraai i _^ .^Phona 

BtaUi whathar applioantia nmn. laaaae. agent, flrohitaoi, anBinaer or bu8dar_ 

if appikient ii a oQl]>orB)ion, lionatura of duly autt^orlzad ofAoar 
(Mama and (Itiafif oorporala oflloar) 

1. OnwhaUlraallipropaflylooaled? Qntha ^ aldaof CLk<K \ / i ^ ^ LV -

and ^^ %^^ \f^ MkmihaInlariaollonof HlTUxXlV L A J . 

2. Zona or uia dtelrfol In whfch pramliaa ara illLiatad , , . . . . ^ .̂ . 'ii propariy « flqod zona? Y, 

3. Tax Map Deaodpaon: 8aolbn ^ Blnok ^ UL-J-A 

stall axisUng uea mA oooupanoy of pramiaai and Intandad uia and oooupanoy of propoaad oonalfuaHon. 

••Extitnguaa and oooupanoy ^ ' f o ^ ^ A C ^ ^ . . ," b. Intended Uia and oooupanoy _ 

fi. Nature of work (ohack If applloabla) Q j a w Bldg. n^ddlllon Q Allaratlon Q Repair O Removal QaamoDllon S^Uiar 

•fi. .aihl,eodrnarht7 ' H o ^ V l s i l A ^ ^ h ^ d " . 
/ -• / ^ • / 

7. Olmanitona of antlra new oonitnioUon. Front V ^ flaar, , 1 ^ . Daplh, J ? — Hefflht J . ^ _ ^ No. of aio/iaa L 

8. If dvweWnB. numbar of dweillng unfur Numbar of dwafflng unlla on aaoh floor. 

Numbarofbedrooma . Bailia ..'_.. ToHata HaaHnflPlant' Qaa OH , , . . _ 
Elaotrte/Hol Air, _ i _ • Hot Water ̂  ^ If Oarage, number of oara L 

B. If buainait. oommerolaf or mixed uooupa/ioy, apeclfy nalura end axte/it of eaoh type of \iu _ . . ' ,. 

lO.BailmatedooBt, . Fee 
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AfTUOATiON FOR BUILDINO f»ERMlT 
. TOWNOFHEWWiNOIOR,ORAHQBCOUNTY,NRWYORK 
Purauanlto NiwYorfc S l i t i duiidlng Coda and Town Ordltiincti 

BuDdIng inapaotor: MlBhtt11. BibeooH 
AsBt {ttiptelqrf frank Uit li Uulc Hryohtir 
NBwWIndiorToVrnHall 
5SB Union Avsnua 
New Wlndaor, HswYofk 12683 
(046)883-4818 
(845)563-4!!&5 FAX 

BldglnipnxaminaH^ 
rira-lntp ExamWad. 

Approved, 
DilBJiprOVBf), 

ParmllNo., 
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ataaean sae mainucTKiNt 

V 

A. T)tii R^pnoaQcn muit be oompivtely fiHad tn by fypawrltar or \\ ink and lubniKSid to fiia Building inipaolor. -
B. Plot plan ahowing looalion of lot and buiidinga on pramlifa, ra laSonahip to adjoinlhg pramiiaa or ^Mh aVaaie or areai, and giving a dalallad 

daaorlpBpn of layom of proparty mual ba drawn on Iha dlagrBm, whtoh IB part of Bill apptotHon. 
Q. Thla apppoalion muil be aoootnpanlad by two oomplaia asla of plan* ihowkig propoiad oonaVuotlon end two oorttplele aeta of 

Bpeoiljoafiona. Fiani and ipaot^aSona afiidl daiorlba the naturaoTIha worH to ba performad,ih» matwlBl* «^^ aquipmanltt)ba uiad and 
inBtalladenddalafiiQfiiruolural.meohBnlQaiandplumblng.)natali«Qona. •-' 

D. T ho work oovarad by ihia appiioaUon may not be oonimanoad bafora Iha faauanoa of a Building ParmH 
E. Upon approval of thii a p p M o n , iha BuHdlng inapaotor will taaua a BuRdlng Parmit ̂  the applloant toge^er with Bpproved sal of plena and 

ipaoiflDBlIona. 8uoh permit and appnavad plana and apBDlfloaHona BIYBII ba hapl on the pramiiaa, avaSabIa for Inapecllon Ihroughout the 
progreMoflliBwark, /--' 

P. Ho building shali be ooouplad m uasd In whole or in pert for any purpoaa whalBVer unff a Gartifloaie of Oooupanoy ahall have baan granted by 
lira BulWIiig Inapaotor. ' 

APPLICATION IS HEREBIY MADE to gie BuHdlng Inapoolor for the laiuanoe of a BuHdbg Parmn pursuanl to Iha New York Building Conalruollon 
Coda Ordfnajioaa of Iha ToWft of Naw Wlndaor for tie oonafruofon of buldlnga, adcHona, or aftarafona, or for mmoval or domoWon or uia of proparty 
as herein daaoribad. The apploant agreaa io oomply with aH appltokbla lawe, ordlnmoaaj rvgutaSona and oartfflei f^a^|ia it the owner or agent of 
all that oertaln lot, pieoa or peroel of land andfor buSdftig deaorlbad In thla appitotSon and If not the owner, that he haa been duly and properly 
authorized to make ^ i eppHoajprf^/l^ aaeume reapone^Hlty for 8ie owner In oonneotlon wiS '̂fiiie app^Hitlon^ 

cP/ LTCJSJUS 

(Adi&eaaofAppIloanQ 

(CiNner'i 9wiatur«^ 
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line or Itnas oJoarly ant! dlalWy on tha tlrawlnga. 
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September 23, 2002 19 

CHIN, NEA SUM 

Ms. Nea Sum Chin appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 4.2 ft. side yard variance for 
existing shed at 21 Clarkview Road in an R-4 zone. 

MR. TORLEY: Yes, ma'am? 

MS. CHIN: It's an existing shed, it's been there three 
years ago. I'm trying to refinance and it showed up 
and didn't show up at the time when we purchased the 
home and it showed up after. 

MR. KANE: All depends on the banks, some banks are 
very particular, some banks aren't so depending what 
information they ask, not always what the town does. 
Do you know about how old the shed is? 

MS. CHIN: It's old, it's old. 

MR. KANE: Have you had any complaints formally or 
informally about the shed? 

MS. CHIN: No. 

MR. KANE: No creation of water hazards or runoffs? 

MS. CHIN: No. 

MR. KANE: Shed is similar in size to other sheds in 
the neighborhood? 

MS. CHIN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Please be sure of your measurements, 
asking 4.2 feet, because the bank is giving you grief 
over there and turns out you need a 4.4 foot variance, 
they may still give you grief. 

MR. BABCOCK: We put those numbers exact it's because 
the surveyor gives us those numbers, that's why we do 
that. 
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MR. TORLEY: I didn't know whether you had given us the 
number or they did. 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 

MR. TORLEY: Any other questions on this matter? 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: I'd like to make a motion that we set up Nea 
Sum Chin for a requested variance at 21 Clarkview Road. 

MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. MC DONALD AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date:c:v^U<4|/)^ 

I. Applicant Information: • - . _̂ 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 
(b) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect/surveyor) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 
( X ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

i / l l l . Property Information: ^ 

(Zone) (Address of Property in Question) (S-B-L) (Lot size) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 feet? Ndy 
(c) Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 1^1^^ 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? tJO 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? t^<->. If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? ^" 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? /i-y/f/ » 

IV. Use Variance, /v/^, 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. . 

(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "Use" Variance is unnecessary hardship. Describe why 
you feel unnecessary hardship will result unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth 
any efforts you have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

\/^ V. Area Variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law^^ 

Sectionfg--/^ , Table of LLu /nuJLk:^> Regs., Col, t^- . 

Proposed or Variance 
Permitted Available Request 

Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 

Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. /O^ .?̂ . {? H ^r^ ff-. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. BIdg. Hgt._ 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** Non-residential districts only 

1/ (b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other 
aspects, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the character of the 
neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created by the granting of the 
area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some 
other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 
whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will 
have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. Describe 



whyA ôu believe the ZBA should grant your application for an area variance: 
-plL .-slid? iMf,^ Pn^tJi^ MfUl J Uft pfM.Ji)ia^A -f/le^L^^U)^ /^ 

^q^jp. i^%2^P^ in^ ^i))r£/^4^'in<L^ * l()(L ^t^T <:4ijrL J q/f Uz/yfci^^^s //IP/A — ^ ^ ^-^ _ _ 

VI. Sign Variance: /v//i -

(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section ' , Supplementary Sign Regulations 

Proposed Variance 
Requirements or Available Request 

Sign#l 
Sign #2 
Sign #3 
Sign #4 

(b) Describe in detail the sign (s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your 
reasons for requiring extra or oversized signs. 

(c) W ĥat is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on 
windows, face of building and free-standing signs? . 

VIL Interpretation. M/̂ . 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section . 
(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of 

the zone and neighboring zones in maintained or upgraded and that the intent 
and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, 
landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, 
utilities, drainage.) 

4^ 



IX. Attachments required: 
\y^ Copy of referral from Bldg./.Zoning Inspector or Planning Board. 
t/^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 

fyO Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title 
policy. 

Lx Copy of site plan or survey showing the size and location of the lot, the 
location of all buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, 
landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. 
of the lot in question. 

fjfn Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
V Two (2) checks, one in the amount of SS<^.o€)and the second check in the 

. amount of S^^^./K), each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR. 
\/ Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the 
information, statements and representations contained in this application are true 
and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/or information 
and belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of 
Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or 
situation presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

ion: K^(^(^Ji.Lo(lAi XI. ZBA Action 

(a) Public Hearing date: 

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI 
Notary Public. State, of New YorK 

No. 01BA4904434 
Qualified in Orange Courity / -

Commission Expires August 31, 2£2£25^' 


